Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

October, 2022

‘Monthly Regular Meeting
' Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
October, 2022 Regular Meeting

October 27, 6:30 pm in the Library Board Room

Call to Order
Adjusiments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Minutes: Approve minutes of ’rhé September 22, 2022 Regular Board Meeting.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update

Library Service During Pandemic Update

Fiscal Officer’'s Report

Accept: Monthly financial documents for September, 2022.
Approve: the monthly report from the Fiscal Officer.

PLF Distribution: The October PLF receipts are $67,744, 6% more than the $63,722

received in Oclober, 2021.

2022 General Revenue Fund Net Position

September Revenue=%$74,654 Total Year-to-Date Revenue  =$646,647
September Expenses=3$42,070 Total Year-to-Date Expenses  =$692,190*
$32,584 -$ 45,543

*includes $200,000 transfer out to capital

Regular Revenue/Expenses Year-to-Date
Revenue  $646,647

Expenses  $492,190
Difference $154,457

October, 2022, MPL Regular Board Meeting Agenda, 1020-2022 TD



General Revenue Fund Expenses (09/30) as Percentage of Appropriation

2022 Appropriation * Current 2022 Expenses As Percentage
$939,814 $692,190 73%
*includes $200,000 total transfer out to Capital

Operating Expenses (09/30) as Percentage of Appropriation

2022 Appropriation Current 2022 Expenses As Percentage
$737,814 $492,190 66%

Unique quqgefnent: billed the library $29.55 for 3 placements in September.

New Business

Library Trustee Terms: the seven-year terms of both Ms. Birks and Ms. Miller expire at the
end of his year. Ms, Miller has said that she is interested in serving another term on the
Board. Ms. Birks ha said that she would like to finish her service on the Board with this
term. At the September meeting, Trustees discussed generally potential candidates
for the seat now held by Ms. Birks. At this meeting Trustees will discuss candidates in
detail.

Library Associate I: The library has hired a new part-time LA | for the position formerly
held by Anna Minor. This position works in both the Adult and Youth Services
Departments. Paige Henman comes to the library with experience at Lepper Library in
Lisbon.

Approve Resolution 22-09-01: to hire Paige Henman as Library Associate |, part-time,
at a starting wage of $10.46 an hour, the base rate for that classification, and a start
date of October 17, 2022

Draft Budget: Mr. Dillie will provide a draft 2023 budget with explanatory notes for
review and discussion by the Board.

Adjust Board Meeting Dates: since Mr. Dilie’'s medical leave has been postponed, the
Board may wish to change again the meeting dates for November and December.

Approve Resolution 22-10-02: to set the November Regular Board Meeting date as
Monday, November 14, and to cancel the December Regular Board Meeting.

Performance Evaluations for Director and Fiscal Officer: the Board will discuss how or
whether it would like to evaluate the job performance for the library administrators.

October, 2022, MPL Regular Board Meeting Agenda, 1020-2022 TD 2



Correspondence
No correspondence this month.

Director's Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager, which are

included in the packet.

Library Statistics: the September door count is unavailable because the main door
counter died on 09/15 and it fook a while to replace. Checkouts in-house were up
16.7% over last year, while renewals were down 8% from last September. In-house circ
was up 3% over last September, and is almost even with last year-to-date. Total
circulation was up 7.8% for the month, and year-to-date tofal circ is now 1.7% ahead
of [ast year.

Acknowledge Gifts—September

Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 00.00
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the G.enerql Fund

$ 1,602.00%
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 60.00

*includes $1000 from John Childers; the remainder is almost all proceeds from the
fall book sale.

In-kind Gifts

ANonymous 8 hardcovers; 13 trade paperbacks;
4 DVDs

Adjourn

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on November 14, 2022 at 6:30 pm in the
Library Board Room.

October, 2022, MPL Regular Board Meeting Agenda, 1020-2022 TD



Minutes of the Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
September, 2022 Regular Meeting
September 22, 6:30 pm in the Library Community Meeting Room

Call to Order: Mr. Bartley called the meeting 1o order at 6:30 pm, September 22, 2022
in the library's Board Room,

Attendance: Trustees Roger Bartley, Jennifer Beard, Virginia Birks, Becky Miller, Sara
Repella, Dick Rutledge. Library Director, Tom Dillie.

Adjustments to the Agenda: none
Public Participation: none
Minutes: Ms. Birks moved to Approve the minutes of the August 25, 2022 Regular Board

Meeting. Dr. Beard seconded. Mofion carried unanimously.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor’'s Imagination Library Update: Mr. Dillie reported that 242 young readers
from Minerva's service area are registered with the program. This number has stayed
the same now for awhile.

Library Service During Pandemic Update: The library continues to distribute at-home
COVID test kits provided by the Chio Depf. of Health. Demand has remained steady
and we usually are about out of test kits by the time next automatic shipment arrives.
The number of kits shipped is determined by the ODH based on the weekly reports
submitted by the library of the number of kits handed out. There is no provision for the
library to order more kits that allocated. ODH has said that it will continue to purchase
kits for free distribution although there are no more kits being provided directly by the
federal government.

Fiscal Officer's Report

Ms. Davies submitted a written report (Aftachment A} which Mr. Dillie presented in her
absence.

Ms. Miller moved to Accept the Monthly financial documents for August, 2022 and 1o
Approve the monthly report from the Fiscal Officer, Dr. Beard seconded. Maotion
carried unanimously.

PLF Distribution: The September PLF receipts are $72,544, 7% more than the $67,783
received in September, 2021,

Minutes of the September, 2022, MPL Reguiar Board Meeting, 10-01-2022 TD 1



2022 Generdl Revenue Fund Net Position

August Revenue =$60,130 Total Year-to-Date Revenue  =$572,993
August Expenses =$57,161 Total Year-to-Date Expenses ~ =$650,120*
$ 2969 -$ 77127

*includes $200,000 transfer out to capital
Regular Revenue/Expenses Year-to-Date

Revenue  $572,993
Expenses 450,120
Difference $122,873

General Revenue Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation on December 31
2022 Appropriation * Current 2022 Expenses As Percentage

$939.,814 $650,120 69%
*Includes $200,000 total transfer out to Capital

Operating Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2022 Appropriation Current 2022 Expenses As Percentage
$737.814 $450,120 57%

Unique Management: billed the library $118.20 for 12 placements in August.

New Business

Library Trustee Terms: the seven-year terms of both Ms. Birks and Ms. Miller expire at the
end of his year. Ms. Miller has said that she is interested in serving another term on the
Board. Ms. Birks ha said that she would like 1o finish her service on the Board with this:
term. The Board discussed possible candidates for the Trustee seat now held by Ms.
Birks. Those interested will be asked to submit a letter of interest to Mr. Bartley to share
at the next Board meeting.

Library Associate II: at ifs last meeting, the Board approved creating a Library
Associate il, Program Associate position for Youth Services to replace the Librarian
position formerly held by Sarah Pearson. After posting the new LA Il position and
reviewing the applicants, Mr. Dillie and Mrs. Heller decided the best choice was to hire
Anna Minor, our newest LA |, for this job. Anna will confinue to work some shifts in Adult
Services while Mr, Dillie is on medical leave.

Minutes of the September, 2022, MPL Regular Board Meeting, 10-01-2022 TD 2



Ms. Birks moved to Approve Resolution 22-09-01 to hire Anna Minor as Library Associate
Il, Program Associate, Youth Services at a starting wage of $13.97 an hour, the base
rate for that classification, and a start date of September 19, 2022. Ms. Miller
seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Correspondence
No correspondence this month.

Director's Report
Dr. Beard moved to Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services

Manager, which are included in the packet. Ms. Miller seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

Library Statistics: the August door count was 4237, 33% more than the August, 2021
count and 36% less than the 2019 count. Checkouts in-house were up 8.3% over last
year, while renewals were down 6% from last August; in-house checkouts 1o date are
almost 6% ahead of January-August last year.,  Total circulation was up just slightly
over August last year, and year-to-date total circ is less than 1% behind this time last
year

Acknowledge Gifis—August

Reslricted Individual Contributicns to the General Fund
$ 00.00

Unrestricted Individual Conhributions to the General Fund
$ 60.00*

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 60.00
*includes $32 from Empties for Cash for recycled inkjet cartridges

In-kind Gifts
ANoONymMous 3 hardcovers; ? frade paperbacks;
2 mass market paperback; 5 DVDs

Ms. Repella moved to Adjourn the meeting at 7:35 pm. Ms Miller seconded.
The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on October 13, 2022 at 6:30 pm in the
Library Board Room.,

Board President Date

Minutes of the September, 2022, MPL Regular Board Meeting, 10-01-2022 TD 3



Minerva Public Library

September, 2022 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the October,
2022 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer Summary
Revenue Status Repori
Appropriation Status Report
Bank Reconciliation

Fund Status

Investment Listing



ESETEaTY

82069
S8 /8l
9g'grl

[ 4574
82495
0L ive

06089

6’998
69°0S¥
000s

22692
GY'/eS'e
08'va0'L
rovLe
¥ ZBS5'GL
89212
BE6LS'S

ErFsa‘rL

FI3NCI] [EHaeD)

[EIEE

cooL

S6°L
00's2
ov'z09's
8085
18'eLL
oeaLL
50
¢L'E9

Ve TL8TYL
L0°¢16'6G
L28GL L
6682
sove

pung [eisushy

soad/sang]

auaydsiaL

Buisseooud pue Bojelen ssiddng Buyip
UORELLICYU] PUE [eusiepy AeiqL Jeui0
LONRIC)SEY puE Jeday [elsien Aeid
[ENSIACIPAY LANCA

USUOD BigepeojUMO]

[ENSIAOIPMY JINPY

s[eslpcusd

SHO0H UINOA

auBa-ynpy

$jocg Ynpy

sei|ddng Bunuweibolg

Sa21AeS 12BAUCD BUE paseyaInd Jaul0
amd

8IBEYS PIEOG-92UBINSU[

SoUBINSL| 27

aledpaly

SH3dO

G1dag

¥ idag

g1de@

Zdsq

L 1deg

SOUB|ES

TSoUnipuaaxg

1abipar] enusaay, Woll [Bj0]
BuipESY JOWLING YINOA
PiED IS0

P8y pauinmsy
WAWABAIBA(} LUOY) SPUNSY]
B|Bsey

wooy Bunsspyieiusy
SUORUOC PRISUISaIUN

Xedq

1a1doo

Jaded Je)uug

xe] so[eg

Jsauau]

47d funog jjouegd

47d ABunc) spelg

el AlunoD eusigINOD
way 3507

5984 puUE sauUI4

Sya[e09y
TYIUGH JuedIng

ZZ0Z Jaquaydesg sjeioueuld
Areiqr] olfgng eAsBUIN



05°'591°L02 Woid 1°N

6EZ98'CrY ssuadxg

68°2Z0'GH9 QuIcaY|

ajed o} ieai

06°¥8S5'2C 3u0id BN

£6'690'T% asuadxg

EFPS9YL alroou|

ajed O} LpUo

LO'¥L1 168 66'216%9 BELIGLEY - . -V EZO0rE el

SF¥10°0S o : - L o uoibununH sBuinesg

00'Lze e ; c sigisiBeyyses A1ed

SE'0/9°T SE0L9°)LE (gNs) usodaq] 1o seyeouen

£e0s'e 1E€05° LT (gND) ysodaq] fo sejeolas

ITSPLLE ISP (END) 1sodaq o saleampan

BE'ZTLESE R ’ (gND) sBuses

11288°808 (aseyn) sBuineg

L0°008%22 o ) puey uo ysen/Bupiosys
o . - Iendep used

£6'690°CF sasuadxg (eyo1

aunpng

pued

Jieday pue DousUSUIEW

upasgsuR]

|eyden

E6'690° Tl sastiadxy |B1ausn |Bjo ]

wnjweld soueinsuf Ausdolg

swniweld puog Ak(eply

Buneay

sjesal

HpRY

S67¢h L28] UOnBULIOI|

55'GO7 S80IAIeS 10BHLICD PUE PSSEYDING J3UI0

Auijgng ‘suUcEDIUNWWOD 184K

gc9zL IBMBSHBIEAR

[ ratT NV

98 Gy Buises/siusy

r8'ole sl pue sa|ddng jedsy/uyy Aisdold

26'1L02 SED) [BIMEN

sfig)sod

ysei]

656 sa|ddng aoyQy

Z¥00Ze dav

L 0zZ'L fjunoeg pue sedsy/ue Ausdold Jaylo

0S'8LY'L

wawdinbg uo sedey pues WY



¢ 40 | ©bed

%0000  00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% BupesedQ-uoN snosue|@IsIy - JOUWO  0000-268-000}
%Pre Ly 951869 AR 00000 1% sjusLasINgiey S0URINSY  §000-2/8-0001
%0000  12°906%- 14°906% 00°0% swiedisaQ 103 SpUsy  0000-1L8-000L
%0000 09424 05°22% 00°0% {AdVHEIT NOLHYd ATI0Q M LSTIswooy Buneay Jo [ejusy 7 10Z-1£8-0001
%0ES89 ¥ IES £5°89% 000013 sjesay 10} solddng jo sjeg  0000-073-0001
%09E¥9  LT690°LE 6/°086'1$ 00°000°cS SJUBLLISeAU| U0 SPUSpPIAIC] 10 38a1al/d]  0000-1.0£-0001
%0000 0003 00°0% 00°0% suoljeuo( pue sy ‘SUciNgUILeD - OO  0000-069-0001
%0000 0003 00°0% 00°0% sessauUISNg - SUOIINQLIUCY PeloLIsaIuUn  (000-¢4%9-0001
%lLOFLLL  PBEZETS- #g'eee'ss 00-000'cs S|ENDIAIPU] - SUCHNALIUCY PSISLISaIUN  0000-159-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% SUONEPUNO - SUCHNGUILDD PBJPOLISSY  0000-E19-C00L
%9908  00°002% 00°002'1$ 00'005°1L$ { ONIAYIY YIAWWNS HLNOAISESSaUISNY - SUCINQUILOYD Pelolissy 810Z-Z19-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% $98s9UISNg - SUCNGLILCYD pejolsey 0000-Z19-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S[ENPIAPU| - SUCRINQLIUCD PSIoWISSY  0000-1 19-0001
%OZL66  IELS €9°86V$ 00°005% {334 xv}seed pue seuld UolRd - JOYIO 86£0-66£-0001
%B696°G9  GG'GRGS G PSLLS 00°052°1$ {d3dvd Y3 LNIHd}sead pue saul uoied - Jayl0  26£0-66£-0001
%0000  000% 00°0% 00'0% $884 pue seuld Uched - B0  0000-668-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00°0% $994 JEUIWAG pUE SSB|D UOREd Q000-09£-0001
%/9LECL  0SZEES- 05°788°'1% 000051 $ awoou| suaely pelesedO-uiod uoled 0000-0¥£-0001
%0000 00°0LS- 00°0L% 00°0$ {334 QuvD 1SOTewWoou| Wwey| 1807 pue sauid uoded #1£0-01£-0001
%08L'%S  ¥9'16% 9¢801L% 00°002% {W3LI LSOTiotoou| way 1807 pue seul4 uoged Z1£0~-01£-0001
%LLEIe  LFPFS 69°508% 00°05€$ {8334 ¢ s3aNILIewoouy) way) 1507 pue seuld uosed L LEO-0LE-000L
YUbrive  PELOLTS oL'LyeslS 00e0l'sl$ {00 YNYIGWN10D}BIels - pund Areiqr] aland  €100-0¥2-0001
%G65°G8  vLZeR'Les e A AN AR 00°S55'LS1$ {02 T10ddYDleEls - pung Ateigqryognd  2100-0¥2-0001
%1958 6¢'565°08% L1 669°£87S 00'562'895% {02 Yuvisiewels - pung Ateiqry onand L LO0-0¥Z-0001
%0000 000% 00°0% 000% PIy-Ul-SjuelD 91elS pajoMIsey  0000-222-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ ply-Ui-sjuels) |eiapag pepyisay  0000-212-0001
WEETEL €09 16 00'0c% SoXe] 2007 - JeWIO  0000-06L-0001
poAloloy aqueeqg anusasy ..—mmn:..m aLUEN JUNoldY 2P0 JUNOXY
% dLA }ebpng leuid
|esouen Q0| ‘pund
ZZOZMCIS JO sY
pun4 Ag
$'Z20ZA NV sSnjelg aNUdASY

Wd 8+'60: 1 €20¢/P/01 ALNNOD MHVYLS ‘AYYHEAIT 2118Nd YAHIANIN



ZJo g abed

%129°22L 95 L1LVAVG 95°099'276% 00°€88°05.% ‘ejo ) podey
%0000  9r'EL0'9/2%- or'£10'9/2$ 00°0% ‘{e101-gng 100Y pund
%0000  00°000°002%- 00°000'002% 00°0$ u| - sigjsuel)  0000-1£6-1.00%
%0000  000% 00'0$ 00°0% SUBLIBSINAUIIDY 8oUBINSU|  0000-Z/8- 100V
%0000  9F'CLO'GIS- oreL('GLS 00°0% {reucq eyejs3 sib3lsienpiApU| - SUCERQLILOYD PSIOLISAIUN  +Z20Z-159-L00F
%0000  00°000°1$- 00°000°1$ 00°0$ S${enplaipu| - sucgnquILeD psjowisaiun  0000-159-100%
paAlas9y aouejeg ANUAAIY 1ebpng SwWeN Junoddy apon JUN0IoY
% QLA 1ebpng leuld
sjoelold |eRded Loy -pund
%8L1L'98  OB'SETVFOLS 0L /¥9'0r9% 00'€88°05/$ Y|e301-qnS 0001 pund
2z02/0%/6 1O 8Y
pund Ag
£'220ZA NV SNJk)S SNUdADY

Wd 9¥-60-1 £€202/¥/01

ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AMVHG OI1gNd VAYININ



¢ jo | abed

“UONELLLIOIL| palos|es S10eysl Hoday

%.Z5E6 £ryoLd IIZ'9% 0002es 06'L12'9% 00°0$ 00'0% - S|EdpONRd  0000-Cbi-GZL-000L
%FRL'GL fian 74N Y Z6'GI88 00 0% 00°008% 000$ 00'0% {puny sjoog ¥npy olBT}sieuduted pue 008 ZZ0Z-LLF-0ZL-000L
%Z0E 6t 00°000°23 W i9e'es 6577€0°TS 00'000'6L% 0009 00'0% {$y008 "Ld=a HLNDAIsIsluded pue syoog  000Z-) L #-0Z1-0001
YLl GL Z08LLS YEVGLYLE ¥l 42L'ss 00000023 00'03$ 000% {50049 1430 Hr_jmhqwmﬂ.m_ﬁazmn_ puesjoog 000k LLi-021-000L
%0000 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000% 00°0$ 000$ .~ Uogesusdwon SISIOM O 0000-SZZ-0Z4-000)
%4000'0 00'0% 00°0% ooeg 00°0% oo°o% oe0% ST ggumnsu| LOSIA  0000-¥2Z-024-008
%0000 000% 000% 00'0% 000$ 00'0% 0G0% saueInsu| BUed  0000-£22-0ZL-000L
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 000$ Go0$ 00o$ 000% - eouednsu| 817 0000-Z22-021-000L
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% [UBi 00°6$ 00°0% 9oueINsU| UOREZIBYdSOH / |2OIPB  0000-LZZ-0Z1L-000L
%0000 00°0% 000% a0og 0o0% 00'0% ooos aledpal d 000G-£LZ-0Z1-000L
%0000 000% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% welsAg JuaLwsiey seakodws and olyO d  0000-11Z-0T1-0001
%0000 0008 00°0% 000% 00°0% aos 00'03% {STYNOISSIHOUA-NONISaLUEES 0 £006-0L1-0ZL-000L
%0000 00°0% 060% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% {8311ddnS 301440}s2)ddng aapegsiwpy [2l8usD  L00C-LSF-0LL-000L
%000'0 00°'005% 0c0$ 00'0% 00°005% 0oos 00°0% {gzn veneuog snowhvouy yinolsegddng  £Z0Z-05F-011-0001
%0664 00'0% 697291°S$ \rzess 00000 TS a0os 00°0$ {STMd4NS ONINVEDOMdISsIddNg  GLOC-0S#-0LL-0001
%0000 00°000'€$ 0o0$ 0003 00°006°c% 0003 o0'0$ {pund [famodlssoiag pejoeRUOD PUB PesBUdING - 180 Z6E0-06E-0L1-000L
%0000 05'6a1'z$ co0g 00'0% 05°G91L°gS a0og 00°0$ {pung Japuruniseoialieg paloBLiUOD PUE PaSBUIING - IS0 LEE0-0BE-0L1-0001
%0Q00°0Z 00°0% 00°00L% 000015 00°005% 0008 00°0% SBDAIBG PRDBILOD PUB PISEYMNG -JSUIQ  0000-068-0L1-000L
%0000 00°0% Go'0$ 00'0% 00'0% 000s 00°0% sealneg [oQuoy [eusiel AlRIGT  0000-08€-011-000L
%0000 00°C$ ac0$ ao'os 00°0% aQos 00'0% {1d eiB w4 yiesy [Euap)seoruag peRELUOD PUR PSSEYAINd  6LOZ-00€-0L1-000L
%0000 00°0% 06°0% Q0'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% {vHgI NOLEYd ATI04 141STdIsa0nag pajoefuos pue paseyaind  £L0Z-00€-0L1-G00L
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ a00% 00'0$ 00°0g 0003 sgaueg wewAsdwaun G  0000-162-0LL-000L
%lFS'S 000% 00'94% A0veELS OU0L8° LS 00'0% ov0% uchesuadlos SISHOM A 0000-G22-04L-000L
%000'0 00'0s 060% 00os ooos 0ot 000% soueinsu| ucisiA  0000-+ZZ-0LL-000L
%000°0 00°0$ 00°0% 000g Go0$ 00'0% 00°0$ souRMSU| [Bued  0000-£2Z-0L1-000L
%STR 6L 00°0% 08°208% 04'96% o0 007% 00°0% oros SOURINSUL BT 0006-222-0LL-000L
YBELTL 00°0% 06'€9.%72% 01'192'6% 00°SP0'PES 00°c$ 00°0% S0UBINSU| uojeziledsol / [edlpai  0000-1EZ-0Lk-000L
%ELD LY 66'889°L$ 217LEFES a0os a1°0z1°68 0008 00'0s 2UeIPE d 000G-£L2-0LL-000L
%08E'63 £E'9E1'51S L1 2BEPES a00g ¥ EEb'Br$ aes 00'0% wElsAg JuaweIney saskojdwi oind olUO A 0000-LLE-041-C00)
%BS8EL 09'80%'e$ O EL66S o os COZZYELS 00'0% 00°0% {5UTHOM IDIANASISeUERS O S000-0L1-0LL-000L
%E0L98 EFZEEs 157191°2$ 0008 00°005°Z$ 0008 0008 {saLnLLSaNSsaLeES G $000-0L1-0L1-000L
Y%TL67LY 6E'920°'89% LF0LE YIS 00'o$ 00 268°21eS aoog 000$ {8 IWNOISSI40Ud-NONIS2HERS O £006-0% 1-01 L0001
%BEE'EL 9E'eZL LIS Zg'arzZeesd 00'0% 00ZI6ErS o0'0g 00°0$ {SyIDVYNYNIseLEeS G Z00G-0L b-011-G00
Y%BGE 0L YL IOE'9Z% 9z LPr'Z9% o000f 00°952°98% 00'of 00°0% {S319Y VS AALVHLSINIANOYISOURES a  LOGG-0E L-0LL-0001
%0000 a0'og o0'0$ 00'0$ 00°¢$ 00'0% 00'0% ssuees d 0000-0LL-0LL-000L
%0000 a0'0g oo0g 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% a0og {314y vS FALLVHLSININGYISeLeleS O 10G0-00L-041-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000s 00'0% aes {esusdxg eI 6} PIODHBYID - BWQ  0Z0Z-085-00L-0001
%0000 00'0% 0004 00°0% 00°0% 000% 0008 {gz/) vogeuog snowuouy nolsenddng  €202-05t-00L-0001
saurgipuadxy asueeqg sainypuaddg LA SsuRIgunaug 10) uoneudosddy wsunsnlpy gL LefeL SuIeN Junosay 8pos) UN0I2Y
% QLA pauaquIinaudufy aaasay Jualing [eui SoUBILUNoL] ajuRIuInIug
0] paniasay A0} pRAIASTY
Y ZvS'Sors -eduejeq Uyse) [B10]
65'8L6'FO% 1eouUEfeg pajood-UoN .
SFEZ90FES Daueeg pajeod
|elaussy “vCDH_
€20¢/0€/6 10 sy
pund Ag
€'Z20ZA NV snjeis uopeudoiddy

Wd S€:€0:| ¢20eiv/0L

ALNNOD MHVYLS ‘AdvHdI 219nd YAYANIA



£ jo g abed

00’80’

“UQIELLIO|L PS8BS Spaal Hoday

%08F°9L 00°0% 0L LEE'ZS 06°91L8 00°0$ 00°0% 5094 Y0MBN BUUNOSoY UL 0000-2LE-062-000%
%000'SL 00'006% 0000228 o0'03% 00'009°'c$ GO0% 000% ssopdag Bugipny  0000-LLE-08Z-0001
%OLZLL 00°0% £5°E50YS L9617 00052 000% 000% Sasea pUB SIUSY  0000-LSE-0EZ-000L
%008°96 00°8% 00'Z¥ZS 00°0% 000523 0003 00'0% swnjweald puog Auepid  0000-EFE-0EZ-000%
%000°00L 000$ 00°Z15°6% 0o0% 00°ZL5'6% 06703 00'0% swinjwald souensu| fpadeld 0000 LE-0SZ-000%
Y%tlEGL ooeLLE 00'0%ES coGE 00'8LF% o008 0008 Apoigng pue Buguug‘suonesunuuwied - 80 0000-628-082-0001
%0007 003 00°0% 00°002$ 00°002% 000% 000% {5av AONVIVA ZAADTdWTIBUSEADY  OLOO-GZE-0£2-000
%0000 00'0$ 0008 00654 00'05$ 00°0% 00°0% {SNOLLYDNENd 3 Sav WO ibusieApy  6000-S2€-082-0001
%000°C 00°0% 00°0% 0008 0008 0003 0008 Bunuugd  0000-$2E-0S2-000L
%0801 c00$ Blzos P8 LELS 00'002% 00'0% 0008 sbelsod  Q0QO-ZEE-0€2-000)
YlFrER 8CFLE " Lrees 0Z'1L0LS 00°000°1% 00°0% 00°0% asusdxg Bues|y pue @AIL  0000-21LE-082-000)
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 0008 00°0$ seed pueseng  0000-11£-0EZ-000L
%000°59 00571 00'szes o0os 00°005% 000g 00°0$ syeuag abupy seAoldwz BN - BEO  0000-66Z-052-000)
%0000 000% 00°0% 0004 00703 000% 00°0% Sjysuag souBInsy| - BUIQ  0000-622-082-000L
%0000 0008 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 oso$ uopesuadwiod SISHPCM 4 0000-522-082-000)
%000 000% 000% 00°0% 0003 0008 00°0% SoueInsu| uoisly  Q000-FEZ-0E2-000L
%0000 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% og0% SqUEINSU| [FUSd  (000-£22-082-0001
%000'0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000g 000 souInsu| 3 0000-Z2Z-082-000L
%0000 ouos 0070% 00°0% 00704 00°0% 0o'0% oURINSU| UOKEZIEYdSOH / |2oP=  Q000-182-082-000L
%0000 000d 000% 00'0% 00'03$ 00'0% oo0% URIPSIY 0 0000-£1L2-082-0001
%0000 0003 0008 0008 00°0% 0008 0008 WwEIsAg JUalIBIReY Saiodg afind o0 A 0000~ LZ-0£2-0001
%0000 000% 0070% 000 00°0% 0008 000$ {S31v VS JAILVHLISININGYISSIEeS O 1000-0L1-052-0001
%98 6F 060% 197661 E £L'G00'CE 00°000°F% 00°0% 0008 sued ¥y salddng nedeyeoueuaiuep Auadoild  0000-25+-01.2-0001
%007 67 0008 00'2¥LS ooreses 00°005% 00°0% 0008 SB0IISE PRIOENUOY PUB PESBYDING - 1BUID  0000-06£-01Z-000L
%907 €8 0G0% £5'680'L% oL LS 00°004'8% 000% 00°0% e [RIMEN  0000-£98-012-0001
%GEF 99 00°0% L9°B6ES 8e°L02S 00°009% 0o'0% 00°0% sbemeg pusiglepm  Q000-Z9£-012-0001
%LGE ¥R 00°0$ 9l'al5'€LE FEEZV'ES 00'000'9k$ 0o'0% 00°0% ALIPsE  0000-L9E-0LE-0001
%.88°95 00°000°c$ TE'ZE8'eLE 809211 oo'eze'ees 0008 00°0% oAg Aqunoag @ gedey el Apedold - 18RO 0000-6E£E-012-0001
Y%EPL¥E 00°0% 00'8LLLE orzees 0000t oU0% 0003 |[BACWEY YsEIL  00O0-FES-0LZ-000)
%LIDLG 5209 ¥% e REAR 6Z°95.'6% 00'0zF'62% 00°0% 00°0% lustudinby uo Iledays pue soueusiulY  0000-2EE-012-0001
%EBLLL oo0$ oF'Z0L'9% 09°26E°2$ 00°005'8% 00°0% 00°0% suoydsiel  0000-LE£-012-000)
%0000 o0 03 00'0% 0008 00°0% 00'0% 0008 uoesusdwo] SISUOA O 0000-822-012-0001
%000'G oo 0008 00°0% 0008 00'0$ 0008 aiBopsiyl 0 0000-£12-012-0001
%0000 0003 00°0% 000$ 0008 00°0$ 000% welsAg wswainey seafoidwz 2iqnd OO d  0000-112-01Z-0001
%0000 000$ 00'0% 000% 0070% 000% 0070% {SyUIYOM FDIAYISISsERS O S000-0L L-042-0001
%ESLGT 00°03% BOELO'ES L6'825°2S 00°009'c$ 00°0% 00°0% {1ddnS ONISSIDOE ? ONISOTVLYOsaNddng - SO 8000-65+-021-0001
UELIGEL YE96.$ £1°561% 6% 00°000°: % 0003 0008 uGiBULIOJU| pUe S[ELSIEN ABIGIT - B0 0000-6Lt-0Z1-000)
%0000 00 00FS 00°0% 00°0% 00°a0r$ 00°0% 000% uc)EIciSey pUE Jledey |epsle Aeigqr  Q000-91LF-0Z1-0001
%0000 0008 0008 0003 0008 00°0% 00°0% sofleyy / 80 uso| ARIQIEIU|  0000-SLE-0Z1-0001
%000°C ooog 00°0% 000% 00°0% 000s 00°0$ UDNEULIO| PUB $2ALUSS JBINAWSD  0000-FLi~-0Z1-0001
%LEDPG 00°000°L$ reares £5'vLe% 00°000°%% 00°0$ 00°0% {HLNOA S[euSIRW [BNSIAOPNYISELRIZI [BNSIAOIPNY  900Z-E1#0Z--00Q)
%00D0 00007 00°0% 000% < 00°002% 000% 000% {saD H1NOAISEUSIEW [BNSIAOIPNY  $00Z-ELE-0Z1-0001
%L60°LG 000% or..»..kmo_mrw 06'2L6'0L% 00°000'92% 00°0% cO'0% {INIINOD ITEVAYOTINMOCISELUSIBI [BNSIAOIPTY  200L-SL#-02L-000)
%L81IE 00°005'+% AAri6es £5°6254 00°000°G% 00°0% oo03% {17NaV SEUSIEN [ENSMODMYISEUSIR [BNSIAGIPTY  900L-EL#-0Z1-0001
saunipuadxg asueey sa/nppuadx]y (1A SoJuRIgINIUT 10} uopeudoxddy waunsnipy L€/Z1 aWeN WNoIDY 8poY JUNOJ3Y

o, LA paiaqunousin JBAIBSaY JUSLINYD {euly JoURAGIUNIUS JOUBRIGIN3UY

: 10} parsasay 10} pesalassy

¢C0C/0L/6 10 sY
- pung Ag
£ 2eldh NYN sNniels :O_U_.N_l_ao._aa<

Wd SE€0:1 2202/7/0) ALNNCD MHYLS "AdYHEI1 O1719Nd YAHININ



¢ Jo ¢ abed "UORBULIGILE palos[es s1oe|sd uoday
%GEG90L ZREFE'ZITS BT LEEP0LS 66°8Z1'08% 01¥LE'v66% 00°0% 0096619 ‘[E30] Hodey
%ZlE'LE fiegesiog b SEWEZLS 0Z€9%% 00°000'55% 00°0% 006'966°L% ‘IR0 | pun4 spsfoid eudesd
%B01'91 P VEL'YS 97°509% 000 00°000°G3 00cs 0003 {pung puscnophuswdinby pue SINWWINS  LZ02-05L-094-100F
%004°€1 LG [99'Y1S 6¥"9CEZS 000 00°000'6L% 00°0$ 00°966°1L%$ weswdinbg pue einpwng  pO00-08.-09.-100F
%000°0 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% G003 00'0% 00°0% {uofeuoq 2ye1sg aybglsiuawiaacidw) BulpINg  +E0Z-0FL-094-100F
9%000'0 00°000°5% 00°0$% 00'0% 00°000°G$ 00°0$ 00°0% {pund [puucsopuswaacdu) puet  LZ0Z-0ZZ-094-100F
%0¥5'9Z 00'656'0LS 00°LF0FS 000% 00°000°GLS ares 00°0$ Juewenoidiu| puel  0D0G-0Z£-09.-100%
Y%lkl '€ 02'795'6% 0072465 firgss 4 00 000°G1S 00'0% 0O0% s2f|loe uc Jledsy pue soueusiulel]  Q00C-LEE-09/-100%
sanyipuadxg aoueeg sainjpusdxy (LA @SURIGUWINOUT 10} uopepdaiddy wpugsnlpy LEZL [ExrAl AWEN JURCIDY BPOI) JURCIDY
% 1A PaIaqunauaun) BAIDSIY BN leuq asuRIqINoU] sSouBIqUINIU]
10} pantasay 10} pealasay
B9 LS LEYS 8ouBleg Yse jel1e
00°0% -8ouEjeq pejcod-UoN
6971 LG L6VS DJueleg pajood
sieloud |epden  pund
%ES9EL 16'166'19L% 7£°061°2h9% 61'699'6L% 0L 7LE'6E6S Qu0$ 000$ 0L pund |elsuag
%0000 o00'0g 000% 0003 00°0% oo'0% 000$ {ssuedxz wesp 61 progleesn Buluelld OO - 1PRO  0Z02-066-066-0001
%0000 0L°885°6% 00'0% 00°0% 01L°385'6% 0003 000% sswuabuuol  0000-086-086-000)
%0007001 00°0% 00°000'002% 0uos 00°000°00Z% 00'0s 000% NQ - sBgsuR] d  0000-0L6-0L6-0001
%0000 00°000°23 00'0% 00°0% 00000'Z% 0 00°0% wewdnb3 pue sunpung  0000-052-09.-0001
%418°08 00°000°1$ 0L'eszT'ss 06°9¥Z% 00005'9% o00% 000% {ABojouyas | uogeuLCUEIG - PWO  LLSO-065-082-0001
%0000 000$ 00'0% 00°0$ 0008 0G'0% 00°0% SAYO-BY0  0000-065-0S2-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00'0$ 000024 00°002% 0008 00°0% SjUBLaSINQUISY PuUe SPUNY  0000-055-0€2-0001
%E26°98 000$ 00°'grg 00Z8% 00°0ELS 000$ 0008 SIUSLISSIsEY puB S8Xe1 O 0000-025-082-0001
%eeRLS 00'29% ferarasT AL ¥1°288'8% Q0202 L% 00 0% 0008 sdiusisquispy pug seng  0000-0LSG-0€Z-0001
%000°0 00°0% Q0'0% Go00e$ 00°00E$ 00°0$ 00'0% a(esay 1o} paseyang seyddng  0000-7S+#-0E2-000L
%GEL'GL 00°0% POLSE'ZE 96°8vwL S 00°000'€$ 00°0% 00'0% {831N1ddng 301440 ddns sAjeRsIIWpY [BIBUSD  J000-LGI-0EZ-0001
%0000 00°0% 000% 000$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% {8 SOAS HILNdWODISeowUSS paioegues PUB paseyaund - oW ¥LO0-068-082-0001
%L09°E6 00°0% 96'9¥E'gLE POESTLS 00'002'6L$ 00°0$ 0008 Se0lMISS PEDBIUC] PUB PaSeYIINd - BULD  0000-06€-0€2-000L
saunipuadxg aauzeg saamipuadxg gA  2ouBIqUINOUT 40} uoneudoiddy woaunsnlpy LEEL LERZL BLWIEN JUNO3dY 2pOJ N0y
9% QLA palagquunausup aAlasay JuaLN) eutq SAUBIqINIUT IJURIQUINIUT
10} poAISSDY 10} pansasey
¢c02/0E/6 O 8Y
pundg Ag
£2202A NYN snjejg uoneudolddy

Wd 201 ¢20eiF/0L

ALINNOD MHVLS "ALVHAIN O1I19Nd YAHIANIN



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 9/30/2022

Posted 10/4/2022 12:49:13 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $864,520.51
Recelpts: * $76,786.12
Payments: - $44,201.62
Adjustments: + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 09/30/2022: $897,114.01
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 09/30/2022; $897,114.01
Entered Bank Balances as of 09/30/2022: $897,114 .01
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Outstandi'ng Payments: - $0.00
Qutstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 09/30/2022: $897,114.01

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

10/4/2022 1:50:51 PM
UAN v2022.3

There are no outstanding payments as of 09/30/2022.
There are no outstanding receipts as of 09/30/2022,

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 09/30/2022.

Page 1 of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/4/2022 1:50:51 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 9/30/2022
Posted 10/4/2022 12:49:13 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference
Primary PRIMARY $194,325.88 $224,800.07 $224,800.07 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $121.00 $191.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH?2 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $0.00
Investment CD042517 $21,661.15 $21,670.35 $21,670.35 $0.00
Investment CD072716 $21,490.72 $21,5608.37 $21,503.37 $0.00
Investment cD082817 $21,741.58 $21,745.27 $21,745.27 $0.00
Investment CNB-Saving $251,653.55 $253,722.33 $253,722.33 $0.00
Invastment HNB-Saving $50,001.84 $50,014.45 $50,014.45 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $303,374.72 $303,387.17 $303,387.17 $0.00
[nvestment STAR CHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $864,529.51 $897,114.01 $897,114.01 $0.00

Page 2 of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/4/2022 1:50:51 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 9/30/2022
Posted 10/4/2022 12:49:13 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor [ Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 399-2022 09/02/2022 BAYSCAN TECHNCLOGIES $187.85
PRIMARY Electronic 400-2022 08/02/2022 Kanopy Inc. $25.65
PRIMARY Electronic 401-2022 09/02/2022 WATER AND SEWER DEPT. $126.28
PRIMARY Electronic 402-2022 09/02/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $257.17
PRIMARY Electronic 403-2022 09/02/2022 House Cleaning Genie $321.00
PRIMARY Electronic 404-2022 09/02/2022 MIDWEST TAPE $1,541.63
PRIMARY Electronic 405-2022 09/02/2022 CATLETT QUALITY PLUMBING $789.50
PRIMARY Electronic 406-2022 09/06/2022 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $690.28
PRIMARY Electronic 407-2022 09/06/2022 Nicole Weber $35.88
PRIMARY Elsctronic 408-2022 09/06/2022 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR COQ., INC. $209.00
PRIMARY Electronic - 409-2022 09/06/2022 QUILL CORPORATION $69.98
PRIMARY Electronic 410-2022 09/06/2022 copeco $445.86
PRIMARY Electronic 411-2022 09/08/2022 PAYCHEX $124.40
PRIMARY Electronic 412-2022 09/08/2022 PAYCHEX $1,624.05
PRIMARY Electronic 413-2022 09/07/2022 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $762.00
PRIMARY Elsctronic 414-2022 09/07/2022 PAYCHEX $10,936.34
PRIMARY Electronic 415-2022 09/08/2022 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $178.30

INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 416-2022 09/08/2022 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $230.00

OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 417-2022 09/08/2022 ILIJ\ll\cI;C)UE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $29.55
PRIMARY Electronic 418-2022 09/09/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,218.27

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 419-2022 09/12/2022 THORNDIKE PRESS $2v.79
PRIMARY Electronic 420-2022 09/12/2022 House Cleaning Genie $303.75
PRIMARY Electronic 421-2022 09/12/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $30.34
PRIMARY Electronic 422-2022 09/12/2022 LOVELESS EXTERMINATING $120.00
PRIMARY Electronic 423-2022 09/12/2022 Johnson Controls Fire Protections LP $420.‘60
PRIMARY Electronic 424-2022 09/12/2022 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $84.00

LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 425-2022 09/15/2022 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $701.98
PRIMARY Electronic 426-2022 09/15/2022 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $2,200.42
PRIMARY Electronic 427-2022 09/19/2022 Ted Fellows $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 428-2022 09/19/2022 RENTWEAR, INC. $53.66
PRIMARY Electronic 429-2022 09/19/2022 House Cleaning Genie $243.00
PRIMARY Electronic 430-2022 09/19/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $674.65
PRIMARY Electronic 431-2022 09/19/2022 AMAZON $1,457.08

Page 3 of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/4/2022 1:50:51 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 9/30/2022
Posted 10/4/2022 12:49:13 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 432-2022 09/23/2022 CHASE CARD SERVICES $345.27
PRIMARY Electronic 433-2022 09/23/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,829.11
RETIREMENT SYSTEM

PRIMARY Electronic 434-2022 09/22/2022 PAYCHEX $111.60
FRIMARY Electronic 435-2022 09/22/2022 PAYCHEX $1,196.07
PRIMARY Electronic 436-2022 09/21/2022 PAYCHEX $8,260.22
PRIMARY Warrant 6838 09/06/2022 PETTY CASH $24.00
PRIMARY Warrant 6839 09/08/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $515.00

DEFERRED
PRIMARY Warrant 6840 09/12/2022 Richard Haldi $50.00
PRIMARY Warrant 6841 09/20/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $515.00

DEFERRED
PRIMARY Chk Transfer 00/06/2022 Transfer-PRIMARY to PETTYCASH2 $24.00
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 09/02/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $101.49
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 09/08/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $36.50
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 09/08/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $43.30
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 09/12/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $1,040.20
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 09/19/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $143.70
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/20/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $21.70
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 09/26/2022 Transfer To investment CNB-Saving $420.60
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 09/28/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $257.95
PETTYCASH2  Chk Transfer 09/06/2022 Transfer-PETTYCASHZ2 to PRIMARY $24.00
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 09/06/2022 Transfer From Investment CNB-Saving $18.25
$44,201.62

Page 4 of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/4/2022 1:50:51 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 9/30/2022
Posted 10/4/2022 12:49:13 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 146-2022 09/02/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $101.49
PRIMARY Standard 147-2022 09/06/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $18.25
PRIMARY Standard 148-2022 08/08/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $43.30
PRIMARY Standard 149-2022 09/12/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1,040.20
PRIMARY Standard 151-2022 09/13/2022 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $14,872.24
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 152-2022 09/13/2022 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $55,913.07
PRIMARY Standard 150-2022 09/14/2022 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,758.81
OFFICE

PRIMARY Standard 163-2022 09/19/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Reglsters $143.70
PRIMARY Standard 154-2022 09/20/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $21.70
PRIMARY Standard 155-2022 09/26/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $420.60
PRIMARY Standard 158-2022 09/28/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $257.95
PRIMARY Chk Transfer 09/06/2022 Transfer-PETTYCASHZ to PRIMARY $24.00
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 09/08/2022 Transfer From Investment CNB-Saving $18.25
PETTYCASHZ  Chk Transfer 09/06/2022 Transfer-PRIMARY to PETTYCASH2 $24.00
cD042517 Interest 164-2022 08/30/2022 CD042517 $9.20
CDho72716 Interest 163-2022 09/30/2022 CD072716 $3.65
CD082817 Interest 165-2022 09/30/2022 CD082817 $3.69
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 09/02/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $101.49
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 09/08/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $36.50
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 09/08/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $43.30
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 09/112/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $1,040.20
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 09/19/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $143.70
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 09/20/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $21.70
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 08/26/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $420.60
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 09/28/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $257.95
CNB-Saving Interest 162-2022 08/30/2022 CNB-Saving $21.59
HNB-Saving Interest 161-2022 09/30/2022 HNB-Saving $12.61
SAVINGS Inferest 166-2022 08/30/2022 SAVINGS $12.38

$76,786.12

Page 50f 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

10/4/2022 1:06:01 PM

Fund Status UAN v2022.3
As Of 9!30/2022
- Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {Non-Pooled) {Pooled}
1000 General 40.931% $405,542.42 $64,918.99 $340,623.43
4001 Capital Projects 59.069% $491,571.69 $0.00 $491,571.59
All Funds Total $897,114.01 $64,918.99 $832,195.02
Pooled Investments $607,123.95
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $224,800.07

Last reconciled to bank: 09/30/2022 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



| 10 | sbed

6602/1E/2l  000Z/¥E/B0 €Z°.81'62% 88°39% %010 21°48E°c0ES SONIAVS SSINISNG ISYHD SONIAYS

000E/CZ/90  ZZ0Z/CZ/P0 GRELS SR'¢lL$ %000 SEELO0SS sBueg gNH Bunes-gaNH

09°000'05% 2Z02/22/90 6B0OZ/LEfCL  220Z/FLi20 09°0% 09°0% %000 0003 sBuinesg gNH Buires aNH
000c/22/90 220Z/ce/a0 6E'6E$ 6e'62% %000 85251 P5ee sBuireg gaND Bunes-gNo

89°¢0.V61% €C02/CZ/o0  660Z/62/LL 220/l 2208 z2z'0% %000 00°0% sBuineg gNo Buineg gnD
ce0Z/Be/e0  L10Z/92/80 12°866% FAss 7 %020 LZ'srives €C/9Z/¥ D SkL¥A79010 SHIANNSNOD 21828000

L6"2E0'FES 2e0Z/p0/80 2202/40/80  8L0ZH0/R20 8598.'eS 09°LOGS %EC'T 00'0% pdxe QD WUoW g £06+5Z00L SHINWNSNOD S1¥080Q5
COZ/LT/E0  BLOE/LE/E0 €9'528°LS oc¥es %020 LEE0G°LES £202/LZ/F0 dxo 1FESZ1L90L0 SHINNSNOD 912,003

G00% CCOZ/eL/90 ¢20e/LL80  SLOZ/LL/I90 6252468 FO8LLLS %e0C 00°0% 190dxa QO oW gk 6Z81£990L# SHINNSNOD 91605005
GZOZ/SC/E0  LL0C/SZF0 62GHLLE 6L°18% %050 5£°0.9°12% dxa @ yuow 67 610¥25901L0 SHIWNSNOD FARSTA LN

e£L'69s°1¢S Zc0c/og/e0 ZZ0T/Le/80  8LOC/LTIO SE e’ LS [ RAL %S00 0o0% 80 OO yuocw gL LL12E8901L0 SHINWNSNOD 91/Z10ad
LI AEE'e0LS Zc0Z/c0/80 TZ0e/20/80  81L0Z/C0/80  LIlee'es 9€'Z8% %S00 00°0% Zeicie oquunf sUIUO Z1 jued aseyd (02 eseyd ao
anlg ajeq ayeq ayeq Jsalaju| 1s303u) ajey anjep uonduoasaq SWeN NGOy

fuison pasol) Aunep paseyaindg lelol ajeq oL aBa) 1sadau| FITE-T3T 18]
2207 Je9 A WaIsAS
£'Z202A NV Buns| Jusunsaauy

Nd ¥€-80:1 £20e/¥/0L

ALNNOD MHVLS “AdvEgil 2179Nd YAHININ



End

Minerva Public Library

Sepiember 2022 Financial
Reports

Submitted for October,
2022 Board Meeting



Director's Report—October, 2022

Building and Grounds——Boilers weren't firing earlier in the month; Standard came
out and reset them. |repainted the yellow safety stripes on the curbs and on
the bump in the concrete in the entryway. Next time we have the parking lot
sealed and striped I'll ask Vasco to include repainting the curbs. Down to Earth
Landscaping will likely start fall cleanup of the grounds once most of the leaves
are down.

Staffing—Kathy Heller and | hired Paige Hemden as a part-time Library Associate
| to work in both Adult and Youth Services. Paige has some library experience
already, although not in an SEQ library, and seems to be a quick study.

Programs—The two October adult programs had a total attendance of only 13,
after attendance of 25+ at each of the September programs. 1I've decided that
fall programs need to be scheduled only in September and perhaps all should
start at 6:30 rather than 7:00. In the spring there will be more room for programs
since the days will be lengthening rather than shortening.

Meetings—| atiended the OLC Convention in Toledo at the end of September
and came back with COVID. My room and registration were covered by OLC
since | am OLC Board chair this year. | attended a meeting for library Directors
on the 17t where Jay Smith, OLC's Director of Legislative and Legal Services,
briefed us on current legislation and the plan for the next state budget cycle.
Attended the Chamber Board meeting on the 19th, and met with the Director of
Rodman Public Library on the 20th. Also met with PC Copilot staff on the 215t fo
discuss their proposal managing our IT needs in 2023 and installing new
computers.



October 2022 Youth Services Report

The new normal feels much closer to the old normal with the increase of
students visiting the public library on a weekly basis. The entire school is
not visiting, but more classes joined the regular schedule, Unfortunately,
the middle school visits moved to November due to a new permission
form.

The Minerva Area Christian School will host monthly library visits
beginning in October. Following the previous format, library employees
will visit the school and read to younger students, present books to the
older students, and take along books that students may choose and
check out using the ipad and the mobile circ app.

The Minerva YMCA After school care will also receive regular library
visits. Twice each month, library employees will read a story, play a game
and lead a craft or other activity. Students will also have access to a
collection of books to read during their afterschool hours.

Saturday programs did not bring in anticipated numbers of students and
families. The Family Paint Night age lowered to 4 years old and up,
hoping that more will attend an evening program. Anna restarted the
Cosplay Club in early October and the teens enjoyed their time making
paper mache horns and props for their costumes.

Statistics for September 2022:
Side Door Count: 1250

Study Rooms Use: 23 Computer Use: 182
Reference Questions: 1054 Other Questions: 63
Teacher collections: 28 requests /694 books

MES visits: 62/1250 Outreach: 5/100

Story Time: 4/68 Book Beginnings: 2/35

Sensory SPOT: 107
Other Programs: LEGO Day 2, YMCA 15

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
10/6/2022



